From: Arthur B. Cunningham

To: Mauck, Ridgely
Subject: 2024-07-16 FW: aquifer and wetlands
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:27:42 AM
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EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.“

Ridge:

Following up my call, | forward an emailed map Kris Pastoriza sent me of her property in Easton. She has substantial
concerns about the very large Eversource X-178 rebuild project and its impact on her property.

Please update me on the status of the Alteration of Terrain process. | want to visit NHDES and look at any and all
filings asap.

Thank you,
Art

Attorney Arthur B. Cunningham
P. O. Box 511

79 Checkerberry Lane
Hopkinton, NH 03229
abcunninghamlaw@outlook.com
603-219-6991

From: Kris pastoriza < INV OF PRIVACY

Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 4:04 AM
To: Art Cunningham <abcunninghamlaw@outlook.com>
Subject: aquifer and wetlands

This property is outlined in blue. Where there is no blue line the rivers are the boundary pink/purple is
wetlands, not shown on WMNF because they hide their data.

Aquifer transmissivity is shown in tan to brown, darker means higher transmissivity.

The line is just visible left of the middle running south, angling southeast on this
property and continuing on that line into WMNF.
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This seems relevant because 1SO accepted these undocumented claims without question, pretty much
until the X-178.

Below, DES One-Stop site, where one can sometimes see that there is an AoT (not sure if permits.and
applications

are posted here) but from which | have never been able to download one. This message appears
frequently.

https://www.des.nh.gov/onestop-navigation

The System is undergoing maintenance and is currently unavailable.

Please try later.
Return to Main Page

kris






The System is undergoing maintenance and is currently unavaitable.

Please iry [ates

B to Main Page
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